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From:  Chris Bendall
Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 09:57:35 +1100 (AEDT)
fo:  Angus Lioweltyn [ 512 it

Ce: Sarah Thormnton ; Chris Harrisor

; Darryl Brown

3 \ Laura Binng ; Peter Meakin
"Samuel Moncur : Craig Campbe ; Karen

Alexandria Funnell Mike
+ikey Oven I

David Sandy

Subject: RE: Monday promo for approval

Mikey is working up an on air promo.

Angus can you speak to Lisa about prepping a version of the script that can go out to SMH in conjunction with our onair promo? It would be great to have this to them by
midday

Chris Bendall

@

PM Company Pty lid

From: Angus Liewely:

Sent: Monday, February 15, 20219:12 AM

To: Tasha Smithies
ce: Sarah Thorntor S : s 6 ol SN s o ison I ; -1y 50w
; Myles Farley Laura Bmme_ Peter Meakin

Samuel Moncur |; Craig Campbell ; Karen Bunting |G Alexandria Funnell

I ' - V< N - 52 I  "'\</ Oven
Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval

Darryl is making it downloadable now.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 9:09 am, Tasha Smithies || N  ote:

CLP |

Tasha Smithies
Senior Litigation Counsel

<image001.jpg>
1 Saunders Street
Pyrmont Sydney NSW Australia 2009
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From: Sarah Thornton I -

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 9:08 AM
To: Angus Liewellyn NN

R ———

erown S /' -\, I > * - R < <"

I - 5 <! Vonc. " N i C:be| I <" buntin;

I <> i2 Fonne) S > ! <= V1 ¢ - 52y
Mikey owen [

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval

Thanks guys
This needs to go to promos before any further action.
Adding Dave (who | have briefed) and Mikey (who is about to be briefed) to email.

Sarah
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Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Feb 2021, at 08:51, Angus Llewellyn | > /' Ote:

PROMO

1
Pw: I
CLP ;

On 15 Feb 2021, at 8:40 am, Tasha Smithies | " o <:

CLP

Tasha Smithies
Senior Litigation Counsel
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